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VIA FACSIMILE 
Ms. Carol Leach 
New Mexico Dept. of Energy, 
Minerals & Natural Resources 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

May 11,2004 

Re: NMOCC Case No. 13048; Application of Devon Energy Production Company. L.P. 
for Compulsory Pooling, Lea County New Mexico 

NMOCC Case No. 13049; Application of EGL Resources, Inc. for Compulsory 
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico; Order No. R-l 1962 De Novo 

Dear Ms. Leach: 

I received Mr. Kellahin's fax letter this morning regarding the above matter. I am glad Mr. 
Kellahin was able to have an extended vacation until May 9th. I neither called nor e-mailed Tom 
during the time indicated in his letter and was therefore unaware he was out of the country or that 
Mr. Carr was acting for him in his absence. Regardless, I readily agree to the request to respond to 
the Motion to Compel within a reasonable time. However, I would like to see Devon's early 
compliance with the Division's Subpoena duces tecum in any event. 

Very truly yours, 

MILLER STRATVERT P.A. 

J. Scott Hall 
JSH/glb 
cc: W. Thomas Kellaliin, Esq. 
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